
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 11/7/2013 7:46:18 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Draft OIR 

Not so far. Good job.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Nov 7, 2013, at 7:40 AM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@,cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Thanks. I will fix asap. Anything else?

M. Zafar
zaf@cpuc.ea.gov/415-703-1997

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
Date: 11/07/2013 7:17 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Zafar, Marzia" <rti3rzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Draft OIR

FYI.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sharp, Shelly" <SSM.3@pge.comdnaiIto:SSM3@pgexom»
Date: November 7, 2013 at 6:39:02 AM PST ...
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.eom<mailto:BKC7@pge.eom>>
Cc: "Frank, Steven (Law)" <SWF5@pgexom<mailto:SWF5@pgexom» 
Subject: FW: Draft OIR ... ...

Brian - See Steve’s note below. Marzia may want to correct the OIR to reflect the fact that the 
consultants did not review our GRC from a cybersecurity perspective. S 
From: Frank, Steven (Law)
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 3:52 AM 
To: Sharp, Shelly 
Subject: Re: Draft OIR

I'm sure you saw it but there seems to be an errant reference to cyber at the end of section 1. 
Other than that, my quick skim didn't find any glaring errors. Did you?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 7, 2013, at 12:09 AM, "Sharp, Shelly" <SSM3@pge.com<mailto:SSM3@pge.com>> 
wrote:

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 09:08 PM 
To: Sharp, Shelly 
Subject: Fwd: Draft OIR

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov» 
Date: November 6, 2013 at 8:18:49 PM PST 
To: "BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7@pge.eom>" 
<BKC7@pge.eom<mailto:BKC7@pge.eom».
"BPrusnek@.semprautilities.eom<mailto:BPrusnek@semprauti1ities.eom>"
<BPrusnek@semprautilities.com<mailto:BPrusnek@.s emprautilities.com>>.
"DSkopee@semprautilities.eom<mailto:DSkopee@.semprautilities.eom>"
<DSkopee@.semprautilities.eom<mailto:DSkopee@semprautilities.eom».
"Miehael.Hoover@.see.eom<mailto:Miehael.Hoover@see.eom>"
<Michael.Hoover@sce.eom<mailto:Michael.Hoover@sce.eom».
"Laura.Genao@.see.eom<mailto:Laura.Genao@.see.eom>"
<Laura.Genao@.see.eom<mailto:Laura.Genao@.see.eom»
Subject: Draft OIR
Reply-To: "Zalar. Marzia" <marzia.zafar@.epue.ea.gov<mailto:marzia.zafar@.epue.ea.gov»
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Hi there,
Today the draft OIR was web published. Attached is the draft. This is on the Nov 14th agenda. 
If you have any questions, please let me know.

M. Zafar
zaf@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:zaf@cpuc.ca.gov>/415-703-1997 
<80775864.doc> ....

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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